raywhipps@hotmail.com

From: Ray Whipps <rayv
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2
Subject: CH4 run notes
Run: 1774

Date: 6/06/22
Hare: Darcy
Venue: Aubrey Cres.

21 hashers (including 3 visitors) checked in for run 1774 at the abode of Darcy and
Thor.

After those who were tackling the run set by Darcy were on their way Darcy lit the
nice fire pit which was greatly appreciated by those who stayed behind to mind Millie

the dog.

Great tucker including Chicken and veg soup, sausage rolls followed by Beef
Casserole. Never disappointed by Darcy’s sausage rolls and Thor always manages to
provide an excellent feed.

Millie spent most of the night going from one to the other with her nose to the ground
so there must have been some great smells there and of course no-one fed her from

their plate o
RA called the circle and

DOWNS were partaken by the Cook and the Hare.
Thunder box and Vandung for wearing hats in the circle
RA for getting Vandungs home town wrong

VISITING RUNNERS - John, Vandung (not sure that is the real name but that’s what
it sounded like to me) and Gloria

GENERAL BUSINESS:-

Run badges were presented to Boltarse (100); Bronco (800); Slippery Nipple (700)
Xmas in July reminder for money and names - there are 20 going at this stage and if
we could get 4-5 more people that would be excellent.

Glasses were raised in honour of TIC who passed away 1 year ago and is sadly
missed by all. ONON Tic.

CHARGES FROM THE FLOOR



Grey rooter for using street names

Quickie for deballing himself on the fence during the run

Handy for laughing at Quickie whilst his manhood was in danger
Pharlap for using street names.

AWARDS
The Tit went to Bronco who “accidently” let it fall in the fire pit - damn.

PERSONAL BUSINESS
The Quicks are leaving this week and will be missing in action for 8 weeks.

LATE CHARGES

Lifer for not paying attention and missing the first round of charges.

Darcy for being too loud at Blokes Only on Wednesday night and keeping her awake.
Darcy again for wearing the jacket inside out which also got him shit of the Week.

NEXT WEEKS RUN
Handy at 2/2 Romney Close (PLEASE BRING A CHAIR)

FRIDAY LUNCH
CreAsion - in the Mall at 12.29p.m.

ONON on behalf of Darcy and Thor
OnOn ¥y Iy
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